... Council Minutes

(Continued from page 3)

Item 8: Motion made by Burns Councilman and seconded by Councilman Alexander to appoint Sid Burns and Leroy Casey to the Coke County Appraisal District Board. Motion carried.

Item 9: Motion made by councilman Burns and seconded by Councilman Johnson to discuss entering into a contract with CNHI for lease of a utility tractor. After discussion, vote called. Councilman Alexander, Councilman Johnson voted for and Councilman Burns voted against. Motion carried.

Item 10: Motion made to select Leroy Casey as a delegate to the Concho Valley Council of Governments' General Motion Assembly. bv Councilman Alexander and second by Councilman Burns. Motion passed.

Item 11: Motion to change authorized signatories from John Jacobs to Leroy Casey on the storage tank rehab project. Motion made by councilman and second by Councilman Alexander. Motion

Item 12: Motion made to increase the water rates for Robert Lee customers the same amount that Bronte has increased the water rates for Robert Lee; 30 cents per thousand gallons by Councilman Alexander and second by Councilman Burns. Motion

Meeting adjourned at 10:00

The meeting on November 9 was called to order at 7:01 pm and an invocation was given by Councilman Johnson and an open forum was presented.

Item 1: Presentation for Texas Ground Water Surveyors on the seismologic method of finding a reliable water source. The success rate and overall process of operation. It was the consensus of the council to explore this option further.

Item 2: Motion made by Councilman Alexander and seconded by Councilman Johnson to approve a water tap at 1423 Austin. Motion carried.

Item 3: A motion was made by Councilwoman Munoz and seconded by Councilwoman Rainwater that the owner of 1423 Austin be informed of the challenges of a sewer tap in this Recommended that the property owner contact a contractor as to the cost of boring under Austin Street and to the possibility of not being able to connect to the city sewer system due to the location and elevation. All at owners cost. Motion carried

Item 4: Discussed future water sources and existing water well in the state right of way on Highway 2034. Discussed electronic water meters and are still waiting for word from Texas Water Development Board. Discussed the possibility of blending "good" water with brine water. Looking at additional options south of Coke County

Item 5: Motion to approve bills to be paid made by Councilwoman Munoz and seconded by Councilman Alexander. Motion passed.

Item 6: Motion to approve the minutes of the regular session on October 19, 2015 made by Councilwoman Rainwater and seconded by Councilman Johnson. Motion passed.

Item 7: Motion made to approve the Code Enforcement Officers report. Motion made by Councilwoman Rainwater and seconded by Councilwoman Munoz, motion passed.

Item 8: Motion made by Councilman Alexander and seconded by Councilman Johnson to approve the Animal Control Officers report. Vote taken and passed.

Item 9: Motion made to policy establish a responsibility of the animal shelter in the absence of the Animal Control Officer by Councilman Alexander and seconded by Councilwoman Munoz. After discussion it was decided that since the Animal Control Officer is independent contractor they are responsible for having a substitute in his absence. Vote

Item 10: Motion made by Councilwoman Munoz and seconded by Councilwoman Rainwater to divide the number of votes allotted to the city on the Coke County Appraisal District official ballot as follows Sid Burns 33 votes and Leroy Casey 32 votes. Motion carried.

Item 11: Motion made by Councilman Alexander and seconded by Councilwoman Munoz to approve The end of the year 2014-2015 budget review and amendment. Motion carried.

Item 12: No action taken on changing the date of the December city council meeting.

Item 13: A date was set for the city Christmas party/dinner

Mayors report: The mayor had attended the annual Texas Midwest Conference in Abilene on October 28th.







RLCC Employees Honored! Robert Lee Care Center is proud to recognize Employees of the Month for August, September and October. Blanca Mendoza, LVN (left) their August Employee of the Month. She has been a vital part of Robert Lee Care Center's team for more than twenty-three years, working in multiple positions throughout the center from CNA, Medication Aide, Dietary Supervisor, Assistant Director of Nursing, MDS Nurse Coordinator and currently as a Charge LVN. Blanca is a role model for her team, always covering open shifts when needed and making sure things run smoothly. Her passion for nursing shows through the superior care given to each resident. Blanca and husband Ginner are Robert Lee residents and the proud parents of three children: Tanner, Margo and Ryan. Congratulations to Blanca. Maria Huapillia (center) is their September Employee of the Month. Maria has served the residents through housekeeping and laundry departments and is currently employed as a CNA. She has been taking care of the residents for 10 years, making sure all their activities of daily living are being met. Maria and husband Ambrosio have three children Bianca, Ana and Heather. Brenda Amex is their October Employee of the Month. Since her 16 yrs. of employment with RLCC, she has worked most of her years loving and caring for our residents as a CNA and is currently working in the dietary department as a cook. She is very dedicated to her job, always on top of things making sure kitchen is run smoothly, going above and beyond her duties. Brenda and husband David have 5 children and 17 grandchildren.

contacts were made and the sessions had very good information. Contact was made with the contractor to insulate the Animal Shelter, set up for October 12th.

City Secretary Report: The secretary has been working with Beth Prather and Mark Sides submitting a grant application to the San Angelo Health Foundation on behalf of the Robert Lee Volunteer Fire Deparment. Received "points" update on the TDA Downtown grant application. She is preparing for the auditors coming December 14-17.

Water Superintendent Report: Reported monthly activity, covered completed work orders, update on the work being done on the water storage tank.

With no further comments or questions the meeting was adjourned at 9:33 pm.

... Bronte Awards

(Continued from Page 4) Bastian Quezada, Chloe Reyes, Jamison Seales, Emmy Speary, Brianna Tatsch, Chyanna Torres **Super Citizens**

Deliziah Flores, Victoria Hall-Shaffer, Jett Jackson, Jose Madrid, Bastian Quezada, Chvanna Torres

6th Grade A Honor Roll

Makayla Lee, Zach McWright

A-B Honor Roll

Thaliah Castaneda, Gabby Quezada, Lance Rolls, Tiffany Timmerman

Met Reading Goal

Thaliah Brandon Arthur, Gonzales, Castaneda, Isaac Nikkole Harendt, Makayla Lee,

Zach McWright, Marissa Reyes, Alexis Sanchez, Timmerman

Super Citizens

Thaliah Castaneda, Nikkole Harendt, Makayla Lee, Zach McWright, Gabby Quezada, Marissa Reyes, Lance Rolls, Tiffany Timmerman

Perfect Attendance

Thaliah Castaneda, Nikkole Harendt, Makayla Lee, Zach McWright, Jessica Montez, Gabby Quezada, Lance Rolls, Shyann Strickland

Paul's Body Shop

Complete Auto Body Repairs & Paint

• Insurance Claims Welcome

PAUL KNIGHT **123 N. State Bronte, Texas**

 $(325) 473 - 2425 \cdot (325) 450 - 2281$

IVEY MOTORS

2011 Ford F150 Super Crew #6793A 4x4 Lariat! White w/Pale Adobe Leather! Ultra Nice!

2015 Chevrolet 1500 Silverado#6788A \$32,495 Super Crew! Silver w/Charcoal Interior! Super Nice Ride!!!

2013 Kia Sorento Ex SUV #R514A **\$20,595** Burgundy w/Dune Leather!

#6792B **\$14,995** 2011 GMC Terrain SLE Adobe w/Charcoal Cloth! Great Condition!

#7162 \$19,995 2015 Ford Fusion SE Sedan White w/Dune Cloth Interior! Super Nice! 18K Miles!

\$14,995 2012 Ford Fusion SEL Sedan Silver w/Ceramic Leather! Moon Roof! Only 12K Miles!

2007 Misubishi Galant 6,995 4 Door Sedan! Burgundy w/Gray Cloth! Nice Clean Ride!

\$ 9,795 2004 Chevrolet Tahoe LT White w/Tan Leather Interior, Rear Entertainment DVD

\$22,995 2013 Ford Mustang GT California Special! Only 27K Miles! Silver w/Charcoal Leather!

Ask For:

#R564N **\$25,995**

2013 Ford Escape SE White w/Gray Cloth! Super Nice!

\$16,600

Complete Service Department

Texas Certified Inspection Station

453-4561



Randy Flanagan • Buddy Wallace